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Good Afternoon Eveline:
 
The requested move of funds from deliverable 2 into deliverable 1 in the amount of $27,500 is
approved.  The change has been made in SERA.  This movement of funding is to support the CHP
oversite funding from $53,780 to $81,430.    
 
 
 
Paul Brackett
Grant Manager

Florida Department of Commerce
Office: 850.717-8406
www.FloridaJobs.org 

 

From: Eveline Dsouza <edsouza@Lauderhill-fl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Brackett, Paul <paul.brackett@commerce.fl.gov>
Cc: Herb Johnson <hjohnson@lauderhill-fl.gov>; Yolanda Williams <ywilliams@Lauderhill-fl.gov>;
Karen Pottinger <kpotting@lauderhill-fl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - MT049 - Sewer Lining Project 
Importance: High
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Good Afternoon Paul,
 
Ref: MT049 Sewer Lining Project.
 
Hope you had a wonderful thanksgiving. 
 
We are reaching out on behalf of CPH Inc.  CPH has depleted 94% of their funding of $53780.00 on
PO#26700 for this project.   The delays in the Construction Contractor’s;   Inliner Solutions
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mobilization has resulted in schedule extension.  CPH has expended substantial time and resources
beyond the scope initially anticipated.  They have requested additional $27,650.00 to continue
assisting the project.  Herb Johnson has approved the increase, formal letter attached.  
 
In order for the City to revise the CPH purchase order it has to be approved by Commission, since its
over the 10% limit (City’s Procurement Policy).  We need your written approval to increase CPH
funding from $53,780 to a total of $81,430.00 . 
 
Note: We are not requesting increase in grant funds.  CPH request for $27, 650.00 additional funding
will be allocated from the original grant amount of $3,125,215.00. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you for your support,    
 
Eveline “Eve” Dsouza
City of Lauderhill | Financial Grants Manager 
Phone: 954-730-4243 | Email: EDsouza@Lauderhill-fl.gov
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